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PRE-BID ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

Project Bid:   Broadway Street Riverbank Restoration  
 

Bid Date:   October 21, 2014 
 

Time:    1:30 p.m. 
 

Opening:   Office of City Clerk 
    City Hall 
     320 W. Broadway St. 
    Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858 
 
Addendum Issued By:  Engineering Department 
 

Date Issued:   October 15, 2014  
 
Intent:    Answer Questions 
 
ANSWER QUESTIONS 
 

1.    Q: What is the availability of the following items to the firm that is selected? 

 The City’s GIS Data 

 The plans for the Broadway Street bridge 

A:  

 Any available GIS data can be provided to the selected firm.   

 Plans for the Broadway Street Bridge have been provided in pdf format on the city 

website with the original RFP package. 

 

2.    Q: Can a cost deduct line item be included for savings associated with winning both 

       projects? 

       A: Yes, your proposal can include a cost savings associated with award of both the  

      Broadway Street Riverbank restoration and Mill Pond Weir Repair projects.   Please list the     

      savings on both proposals. 
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3.    Q: What are the funding sources and are there any restrictions associated with those 

       funds? 

       A: Funding sources include City Capital Improvement funds and local grant.  No unusual    

       restrictions are associated with the funds.  There are no prevailing wage requirements. 

                                                                                                                                                  

4.    Q: Is there a preference for Hard (such as concrete or riprap) or Soft (such as soil wraps,  

       brush mattresses, etc.) stabilization measures? 

       A: Riprap measures are preferred around the sharp river bend area.  Other measures will be  

       considered in other areas based on project budget, effectiveness, and MDEQ requirements. 

 

5.    Q: Is the goal to stabilize the entire bank identified in the location map or are smaller  

       subsection of work in problematic area an option? 

       A: The project area primarily includes an approximately 300 ft long section of restoration  

       where the Chippewa River makes a sharp bend to the east approximately   

       600 feet west of the Broadway Street Bridge.  Other smaller problematic areas can be  

       addressed as needed.  
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